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Ruth Nettles OSOL) M- ET

From: Freedman, Maggie [Maggie .Freedman@ruden.com] on behalf of Smaliwood, Mary O%’ 30— EI
[Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com]

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2009 11:43 AM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Subject: In Re: Petition for an Increase in Rates By Florida Power & Light Company, Docket No. 080677-El; In Re:

2009 depreciation study by Florida Power & Light Company, Docket No. 090130-El
Attachments: AppearanceAlF .pdf

Mary F. Smallwood, Esq.
Ruden McClosky

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 815
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 412-2004
Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com

In Re: Petition for an Increase in Rates By Florida Power & Light Company, Docket No., 080677-El
In Re: 2009 depreciation study by Florida Power & Light Company, Docket No. 090130-El

Filed on Behalf of Associated Industries of Florida, three pages, Notice of Appearance of Mary F. Smallwood.

l Maggie Freedman
Legal Secretary Amky

215 South Monroe Street

Suite 815

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Direct 850-412-2021 | Fax 850-412-1321

Maggie Freedman@ruden.com | www.ruden.com

To subscribe to our advisories, please click here.

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential information that may
be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy,
use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us
immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at 954-764-6660 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail
message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or
any attachments may not have been produced by the sender.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition for an Increase in Rates Docket No. 080677-El
By Florida Power & Light Company
/
In Re: 2009 depreciation study Docket No. 090130-EI1
by Florida Power & Light Company
/ Filed: August 14, 2009
NOTICE OF APPEARANCE

The undersigned counsel, MARY SMALLWOOD, ESQ. of the law firm of Ruden,
McClosky, Smith, Schuster & Russell, P.A., hereby notices her appearance as counse! for Assoctated
Industries of Florida, in this maiter, and requests that she be served with copies of all further
pleadings, motions, orders, and other papers filed and served in this matter at the address set forth in

her signature block below.
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MARY E. SMALLWOOD, ESQ.

FBN # 242616

RUDEN, McCLOSKY, SMITH,
SCHUSTER & RUSSELL, P.A.

215 South Monroe Street - Suite 815

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Telephone: (850) 412-2004

Facsimile: (850) 4121304

E-mail: Mary. Smallwood@Ruden.com

Attorney for Associated Industries of Florida

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by

U.S. Mail and electronic mail, on this 14th day of August, 2009, 1o the individuals listed on the
attached Service List.
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SERVICE LIST

i.isa Benneft

Anna Williams

Martha Brown

Jean Hartman

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Fi. 32399-1400
Ibenneti@psc.state. ff.us
anwillia{@psc.state.{l.us
mbrownédpsc.state.fl.us
jhartmang@psc.state.fl.us

Counsel for: Florida Public Service Commission

LR. Kelly

Joseph A. McGlothlin

Office of Public Counsel

The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Sireet, Room 812
Tallahassce, FI1. 32399-1400

Kelly jridleg.state.fl.us
meglothlinloseph(@leg.state.f1.us

Counsel for: Citizens of the State of Florida

Kenneth Wiseman

Mark F. Sundback

Jeonifer L. Spina

Lisa M. Purdy

Andrews Kurth LLP

1350 1 Street NW, Suite 1100

Washington, DC 20005

kwiseman@andrewskurth.com

msundback@andrewskurth.com

Jspina@andrewskurth.com

lisapmdy(@andrewskurth.com

Counsel for: South Florida Hospital
and Healthcare Association (SFHHA)

Thomas Sapotito

Saporito Energy Consultants, Inc.

Post Office Box 8413

Jupiter, FL 33465-8413
Support@sSaporitoEnergyConsultants.com
Counsel for: Suporito Energy Consultants, Inc,

RM:6700284:1

Robert A, Sugarman

D. Marcuys Braswell

Sugarman Law Firm

100 Miracle Mile, Suite 300

Coral Gables, FL. 33134
sugarman(@sugarmansusskind.com
MBraswell@sugannansusskind.com
Counsel for: LB.E W. System Council U-4

Robert Scheffel Wright

John T. LaVia

Young Law Firm

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, F1. 32301
swright{@yvlaw net

Havia@yviaw.net

Counsel for: Flovida Retail Federation

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Keefe Law Firm

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

vkavfinan@kagmlaw.com

imoyle@kagmlaw.com

Counsel for: The Florida Industrial Power
Users Group (FIPUG)

John W, McWhirter Jr.

McWhirter Law Firin

P.O. Box 3350

Tampa, FI. 33601

jmewhirter@mac-law.com

Counsel for: The Florida Industrial Power
Users Group (FIPUG)




Stephanie Alexander Cecilia Bradley

Tripp Scott, P.A. Senior Assistant Attorney General

200 West Coliege Avenue, Suile 216 The Capitol -PLOI

Tallahassee, FL. 32301 Tallahassee, FLL 32399-1050
sdag@trippscott.com ceciliabradley@myfloridalegal.com

Counsed for: Association For Faivness Counsel for: Office of the Attorney General

In Rate Making (AFFIRM)

Shayla L. McNeill, Capt USAF John T, Butler

Utility Litigation & Negotiation Team Florida Power & Light Company
AFLSALACL-ULT 700 Universe Boulevard
AFCESA Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 : John.Butler@fpl.com

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319
shaylameneil 1 @tyndall.af.mil
Counsel for: Federal Exceutive Agencies

Brian P. Armstrong Barry Richard

Nabors Law Firm Greenberg Traurig, P.A.

1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 101 East College Avenue

Tallahassee, FL 32308 Tallahassee, FL 32301
bannstrong@ngnlaw.com richardb@gtlaw.com

Counsel for: City of South Daytong Counsel for: Florida Power & Light Company

and FPL Employee Intervenors

R. Wade Liichfield

Jessica Cano

Florida Power & Light Company

215 South Maonroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-1859
wade.litchfield@fpl.com

JessicaCano@fpl.com

Counsel for: Florida Power & Light Company

RM:6700284:1



